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OiL CONSERVATION CaMMISSION

HoBBS, NEWwW MEXIGO s88Z40

February 11, 1974

Union Texas Petroleum Corp.
1300 Wilco Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

On February 4, 1374, we wrote you concerning your filing Form C-~103 on
your Langlie Jal Unit Well No. 25 located in Unit N of Section 32, T-24-5,

R-37-E. Form C-103 was received in this office on February 8, 1974, where-
in you stated that tubing and packer had been set in the well and water
injection commenced into perforations from 3336 to 3491.

According to our records, this well had been producing from the interval
3470 to 3546, and on your Form C~103 there was no mention as to the dis-
position of the old production interval.

We are therefore returning Form C-103 for clarification as to the disposi-
tion of the old perforated interval.

If there is a log available for this well, please submit this so that we
may properly classify this well as to either Jalmat or Langlie Mattix.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

JDR/me
encl.
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